OFFICERS OF THE SOCIETY FOR 1990:

President: Rev. Raymond Wixson

Treasurer: John Evvard Secretary: Adair Mulligan Membership: Edythe Adams Curator: Kathy Francke

Members at large: Estella Colby, Ailleen Jensen, Helena Bryant,

Jean Evvard

ABOUT OUR BUILDING:

The Universalist Society built the church building in 1834, and occupied it for a brief time. It came into the possession of the Methodist Society after the Civil War, and was remodeled in the then-popular style known as Carpenter Gothic, and was painted beige with chocolate trim. The red Queen Anne house diagonally across the street was built in 1895 as the parsonage for the Methodists.

In the 1930's, the Methodists joined congregations with the Free Will Baptists and elected to occupy the present Community Church building, since it had the best furnace (so the story goes). Our building came into the hands of Mr. George Ames, who gave it to a Gilford historical society and named it in honor of his family. The new Thompson-Ames Historical Society took possession of the building in 1943.

THOMPSON-AMES HISTORICAL SOCIETY P.O. BOX 252 LACONIA, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03246

WE CELEBRATE AND THANK OUR LIFE MEMBERS:

Baron Machine Company Frank R. Binette Rev. Hector Bolduc Mildred Crocker Elizabeth Davis Ethel Dolloff Jean Evvard John Evvard Kathy Francke Gary Francke Rene Gilbert Harry Graves Lawrence Guild, Jr. Clifford Harrington, Jr. Gilbert Hewins Roy Holmes Rev. Parkman Howe Sigurd Jensen Keith McCrea Ruth Miller Richard Mooney Betsy Morgan Adair Mulligan Jessie Naylor New Hampshire Savings Bank Doris Osgood Randy Pike Penny Pitou Pike Milo Pike Isabel Rolfe Village Bank and Trust John F. Weeks, Sr. Norman S. Weeks Thomas T. Weekes Pearl York

Regular annual membership:\$10 Life Membership: \$100 All contributions are tax-deductible

